Document 1

From:

Sent: Thursday, 19 May 2016 11:24 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Catering for Iftar Dinner {SEC=UNCEASSHHEDB}

ONCEASSHHED-

A brief summary for you:

o Halal catering required for dinner with approx. 80 pax

Our venue has limitations in that the kitchen space is very small so the bulk of the food will need to be prepared off

With thanks

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

M:
E:

www.dpmc.gov.au
PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
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Document 2

From: [ sE
Date: 6 Mai 2016 at 9:48:00 AM AEST

To
Ce: [ e —
Subject: Iftar Dinner DPEM=For-Official-Use-Onlyl-

For-Offtetal-Use-Only
Good Morning-

. Date of rl 6th June 2016,

Catering to be sourced from a reputable caterer with Halal experience,-

NO Alcohol to be served

Water & dates on arrival for the breaking of Ramadan
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Kind Regards,




Document 3

Kirribilli House Site Visit
Thursday 5 May 2016
3.00pm - 4.00pm

Iftar dinner questions

Protocol/Cultural

J Appropriate access and provision for ablutions

Catering
¢ Halal meal IS 2
. Possibility of other requirement pending final attendee list, eg, kosher

Catering arrangements
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Dinner on the occasion of Iftar
n observance of the Holy Month of Ramadan

hosted by

The Honourable Malcolm Turnbull MP
Prime Mimnister of Australia

To Break Fast
Dates
Lentil soup

Sharing Main Course
Traditional fattoush salad
Traditional tabbouleh salad
Lamb, rice, minced meat and spices
Chicken, saffron, paprika onions, sumac wrapped mn
saj bread
Kafta on cinnamon sticks
Malouf’s melting salmon in fragrant salt ‘tarator’ style
San bousik pastry
Baba ganoush and hummus dip
Servings of fresh Lebanese bread

Sharing Dessert
Seasonal fresh fruit platter
Znoud El Sit & Halawet Jeben Rolls

To Drink
‘Water, soft drinks, jallab
Tea and coffee

Kirribilli House
Thursday 16 June 2016
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Dinner on the occasion of Iftar
in observance of the Holy Month of Ramadan

hosted by

The Honourable Malcolm Turnbull MP
Prime Minister of Australia

Welcofne
Dr B. Hass Dellal AO

Call to Prayer
Mr Bachar Houli

Sharing Meal

Qur’an Recitation
Mr Bachar Houli

Speech
The Honourable Malcolm Turnbull MP
Prime Minister of Australia

Dessert

Kirribili House
Thursday 16 June 2016
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Document 7

The Honourable Malcolm Turnbull MP
Prime Minister of Australia

requests the pleasure of the company of
s 22

at the Prime Minister’s Iftar Dinner, in observance of the Holy Month of Ramadan

to be held at Kirribilli House, Kirribilli, Sydney
Thursday 16 June 2016
4.00 pm for 4.15 pm to 7.30 pm

s 22

Prayer faciiies will be made available from 4.45pm
Please advise of any dietary requirements, noting halal catering will be provided

RSVP: by Wednesday 8 June 2016 Dress: Business/Dinner Wear
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet '

Telephone: s 22

Email: RSVP-Iftar@pmc.gov.au
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KIRRIBILLI HOUSE
BACKGROUND

e Limited space therefore dinner in a marquee







CULTURAL PROTOCOLS

e Some women may not pray at the event and may move to the stand down room -



FOI request 2016/118

IFTAR DINNER COSTING SUMMARY

Item Description Quantity Unit price (GST | GST Amount (GST
excl) incl)
CATERING
Catering (food Iftar catering 80 pax $80.00 $655.00 $7205.00
only) Special dietary 1 pax $150.00
request
Beverages Juice and mineral 80 pax $1.00 Included in cost | $80.00
water
Beverages Tea and coffee 80 pax $1.00 Included in cost | $80.00
SUB TOTAL $7365.00
STRUCTURE
Margquee structure 1 $1728 Covered in total | $1728
only
Marquee Structure Various $6585.00 Covered in total | $6585.00
structural components, only
components wall/roof lining, stage,
flooring, lighting
Damage waiver 1 $415.65 $415.65
GST 1 $872.87 $872.87
SUB TOTAL $9601.52
EQUIPMENT
Carpet Various $1020.00 $1020.00
Chairs and tables $1116.00 $1116.00
Crockery, cutlery, Various $1229.50 $1229.50

Document 9



glasses, linen

AV, audio $1625.00 $1625.00
Damage waiver 1 $249.53 $249.53
Labour 1 $375.00 $375.00
Delivery and pick 1 $360.00 $360.00
up

GST 1 $597.50 $597.50
SUB TOTAL $6572.53
OTHER

Casual staff Various $1812.47 $1812.47 *
Departmental staff $5747.17
(airfares and

accommodation)

Flowers Various $814.00 $814.00
Additional $1782.00 $1782.00
equipment

SUB TOTAL 54408.47
TOTAL $33,694.69

* paid under contract through the department’s payroll system — GST not required




Document 10

PROJECT PLAN - IFTAR DINNER
DATE: THURSDAY 16 JUNE 2016




B -

Menu options received 9-May-

1
Dietary requirements received 8-Jun-16
Menu cards printed (Cerhos) 2-Jun-16

Initial dietary requirements w/c 5 June 2

provided to venue/caterer

Final dietary requirements provided
to venue/caterer

Note: halal and no pork
required; may also require

Complete
Complete
Complete

Complete —

Complete







Document 11

From: sz

To: W Sara
Cc:
Subject: FOR APPROVAL - final invite and menu {SE€=PROFECHED-
Date: Sunday, 29 May 2016 12:40:05 PM

Attachments: 23052016 Instruction card Iftar dinner - FINAL.docx

27052016 Iftar invitation - FINAL.docx
27052016 Iftar menu - FINAL.docx

PROTECTED-

Hi Sara

Attached is the final invitation, invitation instruction card and menu for printing approval. | have
made a couple of changes for the drafts:

Invitation
- changed RSVP to Wednesday 8 June, which is the latest | can push it to still give is a
couple of days buffer and meet deadlines for catering. This should be fine as we are

getting indicative responses with calls

Menu — shortened a couple
- Added Iftar in observance of the Holy Month of Ramadan
- Shortened a couple of items for space

Thanks

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
m: (S22

WWW, .gov.au
PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
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Document 12

s 22
From: PMC Media
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 11:31 AM
To: s 22
Cc: Jadwat, Ridwaan; Moriarty, Greg; s22 PMC
Media
Subject: FW: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun {SEG=UNGEASSHHED}

UNCEASSHHED-

Hil $22 the journalist has come back to us with some clarifications (highlighted below), are you able to develop a
cleared response and we will respond to the journalist?

Many thanks

s 22

o/ 8§22 m, S22

From: Dunn, Mark [mailto:mark.dunn@news.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 11:20 AM

To: PMC Media

Subject: Re: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun fSEE=UNECHASSIFED]

That's terrific, thanks for the responses| S 22 | can | get a clarification on some points:

1. Was the Iftar meal served using cutlery, plates and glasses not from Kirribilli, but brought in, to comply with
religious sensitivities?

No - There was no issue with regards to religious sensitivities. The meal was prepared and served using equipment,
including crockery, supplied by both Kirribilli House and the contracted caterer.

2. Was the food served prepared by an outside contracted Halal service, rather than prepared at Kirribilli's kitchen,
to comply with religious and Halal requirements?

The food was prepared by a contracted Halal caterer.
Clarifications sought:

Religious protocols set out in Islam do recommend that Iftar meals are cooked in and served on plates and with
cutlery and glassware that are not used by non-Islamic people. (This type of preference for festivities/breaking fasts
is not limited to Islam). The protocols do state that if only cookware, plates, cutlery and glasses used by non-Islamic
people is available, they can be used if washed properly.

[ note you state the food was prepared by a contracted Halal caterer and that caterer also provided some crockery
for serving. | take it the caterer-used Kirribilli's kitchen to finalise.some preparation.

Can you clarify if the guest plates, cutlery and glassware was provided by the caterer to comply with the religious
requirements of guests?

It is a matter for PMC, but if you can provide the name of the Halal caterer | am happy to speak with them for
clarification.

Apologies for what may appear to be a pedantic inquiry, but its important | understand the details as best I can so as
not to overstate, nor-understate, the effort made to ensure religious requirements were met.

1
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Again, if a protocol document was established for catering the event and | can access it Im sure that would help me
with the information | seek.

And finally, while full costs have not been assessed, can you provide the total cost known to date - or the contract
catering cost alone - and the number of guests who attended.

regards Mark.

On 21 June 2016 at 10:50, PMC Media <Media@pmc.gov.au> wrote:

UNELASSHHED-

Hi Mark

Apologies for the delay in responding, please see responses to your questions below. Should you wish, this can be
attributed to a spokesperson from the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet.

If there was a document prepared for adhering to and recognising the religious sensitivities and protocols of Iftar and
Ramadan for the Kirribilli dinner | would ask if I could be supplied with that document.

Cultural and religious sensitivities were known and respected.

Was the marquee function held outside rather than inside Kirribilli for the above reason, to adhere to religious
sensitivities, or was it because of the size of the function and number of guests?

Due to the size and facilities of Kirribilli House, the Iftar dinner was held in an outside marquee on the lawn.

Was the Iftar meal served using cutlery, plates and glasses not from Kirribilli, but brought in, to comply with religious
sensitivities?

No - There was no issue with regards to religious sensitivities. The meal was prepared and served using equipment,
including crockery, supplied by both Kirribilli House and the contracted caterer.

Was the food served prepared by an outside contracted Halal service, rather than prepared at Kirribilli's kitchen, to
comply with religious and Halal requirements?

The food was prepared by a contracted Halal caterer.

Can you provide a cost for the function?

The costs for the event are yet to be finalised.
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Can you provide a menu for the function?

The menu consisted of a number of sharing plates, including:

Dates

Lentil soup
Fattoush salad
Tabbouleh salad
Lamb and rice
Chicken in saj bread
Kafta

Salmon

Beef mince pastry
Baba ganoush and hummus dip
Lebanese bread
Fresh fruit
Lebanese pastries

Water, soft drink, fruit juice, tea, coffee

Many thanks

s 22

PMC Media
Communications Branch
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p. 0262716039 | m.. S22 | e media@pmc.gov.au

Follow @pmc_gov_au on twitter

Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this email is for background only and not for attribution.




From: Dunn, Mark [mailto:mark.dunn@news.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 9:20 AM

To: PMC Media

Subject: Re: Iftar dinner {SE€=UNEEASSIHERT

Hi S22 any update on the status of my Iftar inquiry yesterday? regards Mark

On 20 June 2016 at 13:45, PMC Media <Media@pmc.gov.au™> wrote:

UNCHASSHIED

Thanks Mark, we are looking into your guestions and will get back to you as soon as possible, noting your deadline.

Many thanks

s 22

PMC Media
Communications Branch
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p. 02 6271 6039 | m. s 22 | e. media@pmec.gov.au

Follow @pmc_gov_au on twitter

Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this email is for background only and not for attribution.

From: Dunn, Mark [mailto:mark.dunn@news.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 1:40 PM

To: PMC Media

Subject: Fwd: Iftar dinner

Hi media unit - if there was a document prepared for adhering to and recognising the religious sensitivities
and protocols of Iftar and Ramadan for the Kirribilli dinner I would ask if I could be supplied with that
document.
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It would help me understand the protocols required for the event.

regards Mark

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Dunn, Mark <mark.dunn@news.com.au>
Date: 20 June 2016 at 11:13

Subject: Iftar dinner

To: media@pme.gov.au

Hello media unit - can you respond to the following inquiry today regarding protocols for the PM's Iftar
dinner at Kirribilli last week.

An academic has told me that the function to celebrate fast-breaking in the holy month of Ramadan was
held in the gardens of Kirribilli, rather than within the residence, for religious sensitivity reasons.

It is claimed that devout Muslims may resist or take offence at eating from plates and using cutlery and
glassware which are used by non-Muslims, particularly on an important religious event such as Iftar.

Can you respond to the following:

Was the marquee function held outside rather than inside Kirribilli for the above reason, to adhere to
religious sensitivities, or was it because of the size of the function and number of guests?

Was the Iftar meal served using cutlery, plates and glasses not from Kirribilli, but brought in, to comply
with religious sensitivities?

Was the food served prepared by an outside contracted Halal service, rather than prepared at Kirribilli's
kitchen, to comply with religious and Halal requirements?




Can you provide a cost for the function?

Can you provide a menu for the function?

Regards Mark Dunn.

MARK DUNN

Journalist

bt

HWT Tower 40 City Road Southbank VIC 3006

PO Box 14999, Melbourne MC, VIC, 8001

T+6139292 1128 M +61 410 548 095

E mark.dunn@news.com.au W www.heraldsun.com.au

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

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

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative,

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you
may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its
attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to
the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its
related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.

MARK DUNN

Journalist

b

HWT Tower 40 City Road Southbank VIC 3006

PO Box 14999, Melbourne MC, VIC, 8001

T+6139292 1128 W1 +61 410 548 095

E mark.dunn@news.com.au W www.heraldsup.com.au




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
related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are fiee from computer virus or other defect.

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

I

HWT Tower 40 City Road Southbank VIC 3006

PO Box 14999, Melbourne MC, VIC, 8001

T+61 39292 1128 M +61 410 548 095

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

Subject: Fwd: Iftar dinner [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Date:

Monday, 20 June 2016 5:51:29 PM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.jpg
image003.jpg
image001.png
image003.ipa

Document 13

Hey, the response to this may still come through tonight but I think we should hold off
until the morning to send. I've just had a chat with the policy team who raised some
sensitivities.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: s22

Date: 20 June 2016 at 1:56:38 PM AEST

To: "Jadwat, Ridwaan" & 227 "Moriarty, Greg"
s 22

Ce: s 22 PMC Media

<yledja(@pmc gov.au>

Subject: RE: Iftar dinner {PEM=For-Offieial-Use-Only} -

E or-Gffieiat-UseOnl

Thanks Ridwaan — we’ll go back to Mark with this.

From: Jadwat, Ridwaan

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 1:50 PM

To: s 22 Moriarty, Greg

Cc: 822

Subject: RE: Iftar dinner {BEM=Fer-Official-Use-Onbyt

For-Offisial-Use-Or

There was no document prepared but experienced PM&C staff were aware of
cultural and religious sensitivities

From: s 22

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 1:47 PM

To: Jadwat, Ridwaan; Moriarty, Greg

Cc: s 22

Subject: FW: Iftar dinner {BiM=For-Official-tse-Onkvt-

e or-Offieial-Use-Onl

Greg, Ridwaan,
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We have received a further request from Mark Dunn re Iftar. Forwarding in case
you haven’t seen it.

Let me know if there is anything we can do to help.

Thanks.
s 22

From: PMC Media
Sent: Mnngazvz. 20 lune 2016 1:44 PM

To: )
Cc: s 22

Subject: FW: Iftar dinner [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNELASSHHED

Hi & S22

| understand this enquiry has now been passed onto you, the journalist has come
back to us with a further request.

Many thanks

s 22
p 822 |m| s22

From: Dunn, Mark [mailto:mark.dunn@news.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 1:40 PM

To: PMC Media

Subject: Fwd: Iftar dinner

Hi media unit - if there was a document prepared for adhering to and
recognising the religious sensitivities and protocols of Iftar and Ramadan for
the Kirribilli dinner I would ask if I could be supplied with that document.

It would help me understand the protocols required for the event.

regards Mark

---------- Forwarded message ~----~----

From: Dunn, Mark <mark.dunn@news.com.au>
Date: 20 June 2016 at 11:13

Subject: Iftar dinner

To: media@pme.gov.au

Hello media unit - can you respond to the following inquiry today regarding
protocols for the PM's Iftar dinner at Kirribilli last week.

An academic has told me that the function to celebrate fast-breaking in the
holy month of Ramadan was held in the gardens of Kirribilli, rather than
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within the residence, for religious sensitivity reasons.

It is claimed that devout Muslims may resist or take offence at eating from
plates and using cutlery and glassware which are used by non-Muslims,
particularly on an important religious event such as Iftar.

Can you respond to the following:

Was the marquee function held outside rather than inside Kirribilli for the
above reason, to adhere to religious sensitivities, or was it because of the size
of the function and number of guests?

Was the Iftar meal served using cutlery, plates and glasses not from Kirribilli,
but brought in, to comply with religious sensitivities?

Was the food served prepared by an outside contracted Halal service, rather
than prepared at Kirribilli's kitchen, to comply with religious and Halal
requirements?

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

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It
is intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this
message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or
deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this
message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this
message and its attachments which does not relate to the official business of the sending
company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related
entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or
other defect.
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From: PMC Media

To: s 22 PMC Media; s 22

cc ‘ Moriarty, Greg; s 22 Jadwat, Ridwaan
Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PM"s Iftar dinner - Herald Sun+SE€=PROFECTEDT-
Date: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 12:34:01 PM

Attachments: image001.pna

Thanks everyone for your quick action.
s 22

s 22

Media Unit | Communications Branch | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. s 22 | M. s 22 |E. $22 | @pmc_gov_au

Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this email is for background only and not for
attribution.

From: s 22

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 12:20 PM

To: s 22 PMC Media; s 22

Cc: Moriarty, Greg; s22 Jadwat, Ridwaan

Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun [SEE=PRETECTED]

PROTECTED

Agree, part of halal food preparation is that it is prepared by equipment that is hygienic and
clean and free from any contaminants (like any catering)

s 22

Happy with suggested response below.

s 22

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p: s 22 | M: s 22
E: s 22
Www.d[m c.gov.au

PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

From: s 22
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 12:03 PM
To: PMC Media; s 22
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Cc: Moriarty, Greg;l . 522 Jadwat, Ridwaan; S22
Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROFECTED
s 22

There’svnothing more we can say on this. After speaking with Ridwaan we suggest you go back to
Mark with the following line:

As stated, there were no issues with regards to religious sensitivities

Thanks,
s 22

From: Jadwat, Ridwaan

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 11:40 AM

“To: PMC Media; $22

Cc: Moriarty, Greg; s 22

Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED-

| have not heard of anyone in the Muslim community and that includes all the clerics present at
the Iftar s 22 who
follow any “protocols” about iftar meals being served on plates and with cutlery and glassware
that are not used by non-Muslims. [t is not an issue.

From: PMC Media

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 11:31 AM

To: s 22

Cc: Jadwat, Ridwaan; Moriarty, Greg; §22 PMC Media
Subject: FW: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

-ONCGEASSHHED-

Hi| 822 the journalist has come back to us with some clarifications (highlighted below), are
you able to develop a cleared response and we will respond to the journalist?

Many thanks

s 22
p. s 22 fm. s 22

From: Dunn, Mark [mailto:mark.dunn@news.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 11:20 AM

To: PMC Media

Subject: Re: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun SEE=UNEASSHIEDT

That's terrific, thanks for the responses $22 cqn | get a clarification on some poihts:
1. Was the Iftar meal served using cutlery, plates and glasses not from Kirribilli, but brought in, to
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comply with religious sensitivities?
No - There was no issue with regards to religious sensitivities. The meal was prepared and served
using equipment, including crockery, supplied by both Kirribilli House and the contracted
caterer.
2. Was the food served prepared by an outside contracted Halal service, rather than prepared at
Kirribilli's kitchen, to comply with religious and Halal requirements?
The food was prepared by a contracted Halal caterer.
Clarifications sought:
Religious protocols set out in Islam do recommend that Iftar meals are cooked in and served on
plates and with cutlery and glassware that are not used by non-islamic people. (This type of
preference for festivities/breaking fasts is not limited to Islam). The protocols do state that if
only cookware, plates, cutlery and glasses used by non-Islamic people is available, they can be
used if washed properly.
| note you state the food was prepared by a contracted Halal caterer and that caterer also
‘provided some crockery for serving. | take it the caterer used Kirribilli's kitchen to finalise some
'preparation.
Can you clarify if the guest plates, cutlery and glassware was provided by the caterer to comply.
\with the religious requirements of guests?
Itis a matter for PMC, but if you can provide the name of the Halal caterer | am happy to speak
‘with them for clarification.
Apologies for what may appear to be a pedantic inquiry, but its important | understand the
details as best | can so as not to overstate, nor understate, the effort made to ensure religious
‘requirements were met,
Again, ifa protocol document was established for catering the event and | can access it Im sure
‘that would help me with the information | seek.
And finally, while full costs have not been assessed, can you provide the total cost known to date
- or the contract catering cost alone - and the number of guests who attended.
regards Mark.
On 21 June 2016 at 10:50, PMC Media <Media@pmec.gov.au> wrote:

UNGEASSHHED-

Hi Mark

Apologies for the delay in responding, please see responses to your questions below. Should you
wish, this can be attributed to a spokesperson from the Department of the Prime Minister and
Cabinet.

If there was a document prepared for adhering to and recognising the religious sensitivities and
protocols of Iftar and Ramadan for the Kirribilli dinner | would ask if I could be supplied with that
document.

Cultural and religious sensitivities were known and respected.

Was the marquee function held outside rather than inside Kirribilli for the above reason, to
adhere to religious sensitivities, or was it because of the size of the function and number of
guests?

Due to the size and facilities of Kirribilli House, the [ftar dinner was held in an outside marquee
on the lawn.
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Was the Iftar meal served using cutlery, plates and glasses not from Kirribilli, but brought in, to
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

Was the food served prepared by an outside contracted Halal service, rather than prepared at
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

p.0262716039 [ m.| S22 | e media@pmc.gov.au

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

Subject: Re: Iftar dinner fSEE=UNEASSHIEDT

Hi ° 22 any update on the status of my Iftar inquiry yesterday? regards Mark

On 20 June 2016 at 13:45, PMC Media <Media@pmc.gov.au> wrote:
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UNCEASSHHED-

Thanks Mark, we are looking into your questions and will get back to you as soon as possible,
noting your deadline.

Many thanks
s 22

PMC Media
Communications Branch
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p.0262716039 | m.| S22 | e. media@pmc.gov.au

Follow @pmc_gov,au on twitter

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

Hi media unit - if there was a document prepared for adhering to and recognising the
religious sensitivities and protocols of Iftar and Ramadan for the Kirribilli dinner I would
ask if I could be supplied with that document.

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

Hello media unit - can you respond to the following inquiry today regarding protocols for
the PM's Iftar dinner at Kirribilli last week.

An academic has told me that the function to celebrate fast-breaking in the holy month of
Ramadan was held in the gardens of Kirribilli, rather than within the residence, for
religious sensitivity reasons.

It is claimed that devout Muslims may resist or take offence at eating from plates and using

cutlery and glassware which are used by non-Muslims, particularly on an important
religious event such as Iftar.

Can you respond to the following:
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Was the marquee function held outside rather than inside Kirribilli for the above reason, to
adhere to religious sensitivities, or was it because of the size of the function and number -
of guests?

Was the Iftar meal served using cutlery, plates and glasses not from Kirribilli, but brought
in, to comply with religious sensitivities?

Was the food served prepared by an outside contracted Halal service, rather than prepared
at Kirribilli's kitchen, to comply with religious and Halal requirements?

Can you provide a cost for the function?
Can you provide a menu for the function?

Regards Mark Dunn.

MARK DUNN
Journalist

i

HWT Tower 40 City Road Southbank VIC 3006

PO Box 14999, Melbourne MC, VIC, 8001

T46139292 1128 M 461 410 548 095

E mark.dunn@news.com.au W www.heraldsun.com.au

Proudly supporting 1. degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

MARK DUNN
Journalist

it
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

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for
delivery of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to
anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender
by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official

business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its
related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other
defect,

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

ol

HWT Tower 40 City Road Southbank VIC 3006

PO Box 14999, Melbourne MC, VIC, 8001

T46139292 1128 M +61 410 548 095

E mark.dunn@news.com.au W www.heraldsun.com.au

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. 1t is intended
solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for
delivery of the message to the addressee, you may not copy ot deliver this message or its attachments to
anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender
by reply e-mail, Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official
business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its
related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other
defect.




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
related entities. No watranty is made that the e-mail ot attachments are free from computer virus or other
defect.




Document 15

From: PMC Media
To: s 22 PMC Media
Cc: s 22 adwat, Ridwaan; Goldsworthy, Sara; Moriarty, Grea; s 22
Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PM"s Iftar dinner - Herald Sun [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 9:17:52 AM
Attachments: image001.png
+or-Official- dse-Only
b S 22

As we just spoke about, I'd like to suggest a slight word change to the first response to remove
the reference to PM&C staff.

Suggested response is:

If there was a document prepared for adhering to and recognising the religious sensitivities
and protocols of Iftar and Ramadan for the Kirribilli dinner | would ask if | could be supplied
with that document.

Experienced-PM&Cstatiwere-aware-of Cultural and religious sensitivities were known and

‘respected.

Kind regards,

s 22

Media Unit | Communications Branch | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
P. s 22 | M. $22 |E. s 22 | @pmc_gov_au

Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this email is for background only and not for
attribution.

From: s22

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 6:10 PM

To: PMC Media

Cc: s 22 Jadwat, Ridwaan; Goldsworthy, Sara; Moriarty, Greg; s 22
Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only |

Eor-OffieiaUse-Ont

Hi again — one small change to the answer below (highlighted)

From: s 22

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 5:53 PM

To: PMC Media

Cc: . s 22 Jadwat, Ridwaan; Goldsworthy, Sara; Moriarty, Greg; s 22
Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Eor-Offieial-Use-Ont
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Here are the answers to the questions below, cleared by Greg.

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

Experienced PM&C staff were aware of cultural and religious sensitivities.

Was the marquee function held outside rather than inside Kirribilli for the above reason, to
adhere to religious sensitivities, or was it because of the size of the function and number of
guests?

Due to the size and facilities of Kirribilli House, the Iftar dinner was held in an outside
marquee on the lawn.

Was the Iftar meal served using cutlery, plates and glasses not from Kirribilli, but brought
in, to comply with religious sensitivities?

There was no issue with regards to religious sensitivities. Due to the size of the event, the meal
was served using cutlery, plates and glasses that were supplied by both Kirribilli and the
contracted caterer.

Was the food served prepared by an outside contracted Halal service, rather than prepared
at Kirribilli's kitchen, to comply with religious and Halal requirements?
The food was prepared by a contracted Halal service.

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

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 11:24 AM

To: s 22

Cc: PMC Media; $22

Subject: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun {SEE=UNEASSHIEDT

BNEEASSHHED-

Hi s 22

As discussed, below is the media enquiry we have just received regarding the PM'’s recent Iftar
dinner. Are you able to help find the right person to develop a response to this? Noting his
deadline is today. If you could provide a cleared response back to us, we will then respond to
the journalist.

Many thanks and let if know if you need any further help.

s 22
p. 822 |m.. S22

From: Dunn, Mark [mailto:mark.dunn@news.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 11:14 AM

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
adhere to religious sensitivities, or was it because of the size of the function and number

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

T+613 9292 1128 M +61 410 548 095
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




Document 16

From: Jadwat, Ridwaan
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 9:21 AM
To: PMC Media; _

Cc: Goldsworthy, Sara; Moriarty, Greg; _

Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun {BtM=Fer-Official-Use-Onlyt-

ForOfficialUse-ont

Hi- I would suggest a more definitive response on this question and add “No”

Was the Iftar meal served using cutlery, plates and glasses not from Kirribilli, but brought in, to comply
with religious sensitivities?

No - There was no issue with regards to religious sensitivities, Due to the size of the event, the meal was served
using cutlery, plates and glasses that were supplied by both Kirribilli and the contracted caterer.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 9:18 AM
To: PMC Media

Cc:/ 822 Jadwat, Ridwaan; Goldsworthy, Sara; Moriarty, Greg;
Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only |

C or Offisial-Use.Onl

As we just spoke about, I'd like to suggest a slight word change to the first response to remove the reference to
PM&C staff.

Suggested response is:

If there was a document prepared for adhering to and recognising the religious sensitivities and protocols
of Iftar and Ramadan for the Kirribilli dinner | would ask if | could be supplied with that document.

Experienced PME&Cstaffwere-awareof Cultural and rehglous sensitivities were known and respected

Kind regards,
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s 22

Media Unit | Communications Branch | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
P, s 22 | M. s 22 |E s 22 I @pmc_gov_au

Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this email is for background only and not for attribution.

S 22
From:
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 6:10 PM
To: PMC Media
Cc: s 22 Jadwat, Ridwaan; Goldsworthy, Sara; Moriarty, Greg; s22
Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

E or-Officiat-UseOrd

Hi again — one small change to the answer below (highlighted)

From: s22

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 5:53 PM

To: PMC Media

Cc: s 22 Jadwat, Ridwaan; Goldsworthy, Sara; Moriarty, Greg; $22
Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official- Use-Onl
Hil S22

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

Due to the size and facilities of Kirribilli House, the Iftar dinner was held in an outside marquee on the
lawn.

Was the Ifiar meal served using cutlery, plafes and glasses not from Kirribilli, but brought in, to comply

with religious sensitivities?
There was no issue with regards to religious sensitivities. Due to the size of the event, the meal was served using
cutlery, plates and glasses that were supplied by both Kirribilli and the contracted caterer.

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

Cc: PMC Media; S22

Subject: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun {SEE=UNCIASSIFIER}-

UNSEASSHHED-
Hi S22

As discussed, below is the media enquiry we have just received regarding the PM’s recent Iftar dinner. Are you able
to help find the right person to develop a response to this? Noting his deadline is today. If you could providea
cleared response back to us, we will then respond to the journalist.

Many thanks and let if know if you need any further help.

s22
p. S22 m. S22

From: Dunn, Mark [maiito:mark.dunn@news.com.au]
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

3
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

il

HWT Tower 40 City Road Southbank VIC 3006

PO Box 14999, Melbourne MC, VIC, 8001

T+46139292 1128 M +61 410 548 095

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
From: e
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 5:37 PM
To: Jadwat, Ridwaan; Moriarty, Greg
Cc: s 22
Subject: RE: Iftar dinner [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
For-Official-Use-Onl
Hi All

I have included a line below re cutlery etc. Let me know if you're comfortable with this and | will send to PMC media.

Thanks
s 22

From: Jadwat, Ridwaan

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 4:54 PM

To: $22 Moriarty, Greg

Cc: s 22

Subject: RE: Iftar dinner [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Offisial-Use-Onl

s 22

From:
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 4:12 PM

To: Moriarty, Greg; Jadwat, Ridwaan
Cc: s 22

Subject: FW: Iftar dinner [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Onl
Greg, Ridwaan,

Below is our proposed response to the questions posed by Mark Dunn. If you're ok with these points I'll ask PM&C
media to respond (after we have shared with PMO as requested, Greg).

Best,
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
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Was the Ifiar meal served using cutlery, plates and glasses not from Kirribilli, but brought in, to comply
with religious sensitivities?

Due to the size of the event, the meal was served using cutlery, plates and glasses that were supplied by both
Kirribilli and the contracted caterer.

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
The costs for the event are yet to be finalised. All costs were funded from existing departmental resources.

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




Document 18

s 22
From: s 22
Sent: Tuesdav, 21 June 2016 9:44 AM
To: s 22 Jadwat, Ridwaan; Moriarty, Greg
Cc: s 22
Subject: RE: Iftar dinner [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
For-Official-se-Ont
s 22

Morning

Suggested rewording of the following question:

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

The meal was prepared and served using equipment, including crockery, supplied by both Kirribilli House and the

contracted caterer.

| think avoid mentioning the size of the event in the response, as in our talking points to public questions we are

saying we had limited capacity and couldn’t invite everyone.

On the menu question, perhaps add The menu consisted of a number of sharing plates, including (list menu). That

way it doesn’t look like we had a set multi course meal.

Thank you for drafting the responses.

s 22

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
pf S22  |m[ S22

E: s 22

www.dpmc.gov.au
PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

I s 22
From:

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 5:37 PM

To: Jadwat, Ridwaan; Moriarty, Grea

Cc: s 22

Subject: RE: Iftar dinner | DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

F or Official Use.Onl

Hi All
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| have included a line below re cutlery etc. Let me know if you’re comfortable with this and | will send to PMC media.

Thanks
s 22

From: Jadwat, Ridwaan

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 4:54 PM

To: s22 Moriarty, Greg

Cc: s 22

Subject: RE: Iftar dinner | DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

E o OfficialUse-Ond

s 22

From: s22

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 4:12 PM

To: Moriartv. Grea: Jadwat. Ridwaan

Cc: s22

Subject: FW: Iftar dinner [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Officiat-tse-Onl
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

Was the Iftar meal served using cutlery, plates and glasses not from Kirribilli, but brought in, fo comply
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
2
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
Subject: RE: Iftar dinner [DLM=For-Oftficial-Use-Only]
For-Official-Use-On
s 22
s 22

From:
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 4:12 PM
To: Moriartv. Grea: Jadwat. Ridwaan
Cc: s 22

Subject: FW: Iftar dinner {BHM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Onl
Greg, Ridwaan,

Below is our proposed response to the questions posed by Mark Dunn. If you’re ok with these points I'll ask PM&C
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

Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PM"s Iftar dinner - Herald Sun fSEG=UNCLASSIEIEDY
Dates: Monday, 20 June 2016 11:51:03 AM

Attachments: image(01.png

Document 20

Great, thanks S22

s 22
pl s22 |m S22

From: s 22

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 1150 AM

To: PMC Media ‘ .
Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun {SEC=UNEHASSIFIEDT

PUNCEASSHHED-
Hil S22
S22 s passed this on tc Slee whe will coordinate a response.
Thanks
s 22

From: PMC Media
Sent: Mondzazv. 20 June 2016 11:24 AM

To: =

Cc: PMC Media; | S 22

Subject: Media enqu:ry PM's Ittar d;nner - Herald Sun FSEE=UNEEASSIHER]
UNGEASSHHEE

Hil S 22

As discussed, below is the media enquiry we have just received regarding the PM’s recent Iftar
dinner. Are you able to heip find the right person to develop a response to this? Noting his
deadline is today. If you could provide a cleared response back to us, we wili then respond to

the journalist.

Many thanks and let if knox;v if you need any further help.

s 22
pls 22 [m s 22

From: Bunn, Mark [mailto:mark.dunn@news.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 11:14 AM

To: PMC Media
Subject: Itar dinner
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
cutlery and glassware which are used by nen-Muslims, particularly on an important
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

bl

HWT Tower 40 City Road Southbank VIC 3006

PO Box 14999, Melbourne MC, ViC, 8001

T+61 39292 1128 M +61 410 548 095 )

E mark.dunn@news.cgm.aurwmww.heraldsun.com.au

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative. ~

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
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s 22
From: s22 :
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 9:48 AM :
To: Jadwat, Ridwaan; PMC Media S 22 —
Ce: 22 Goldsworthy, Sara; Moriarty, Greg;
Subject: KE: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun [DLM=For-Official- Use -Only]
J . 5 -
Thanks| S22

Is everyone ok with these answers?

522

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
flawn.

Was the Iftar meal served using cutlery, plates and glasses not ﬁom Kirribilli, but bmughz‘ in, to comply
with religious sensitivities?

No - There was no issue with regards to religious sensitivities. The meal was prepared and served using equipment,
including crockery, supplied by both Kirribilii House and the contracted caterer.

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
Tabbouleh salad .
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




Document 22

s 22
From: s22
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 10:57 AM
To: - Jadwat, Ridwaan; s 22
Cc: : . s 22 Bourke, Helen; s 22 Moriarty, Greg

Suiaject: RE: Media enqguiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun {BtMsier-Official-Use-Oniy}

- o Official Use-Onl
Great, thanks Ridwaan

s22 grateful if \)ou could respond to the journo with the answers below.

s 22

From: Jadwat, Ridwaan

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 10:56 AM
To: s 22

Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun &szmgﬁmm%@onty}

For OficiatUse-Omly

Fine thanks

From: s 22

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 9:48 AM

To: Jadwat, Ridwaan; PMC Media; s 22
Cc: s 22 Goldsworthy, Sara; Moriarty, Greg; 22 :

Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official Use Ol
. Thanks S22

Is evéryone ok with these answers?

S 22

If there was a document prepared for adhering to and recognising the religious sensitivities and protocols
of Iftar and Ramadan for the Kirribilli dinner I would ask if I could be supplied with that document.
Cultural and religious sensitivities were known and respected.

Was the margquee function held outside rather than inside Kirribilli for the above reason, to adhere to
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
including crockery, supplied by both Kirribilli House and the contracted caterer. :

Was the food served prepared by an outside contracted Halal service, rather than prepared at Kirribilli's
kitchen, to comply with religious and Halal requirements?
The food was prepared by a contracted Halal caterer.

- Can you provide g cost for the function?
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

Chicken in saj bread e
Kafta :

Salmon _

Beef mince pastry

Baba ganoush and hummus dip

Lebanese bread

Fresh fruit

Lebanese pastries

Water, soft drink, fruit juice, tea, coffee




Document 23

s 22
From: s22
Sent: Tuesdav. 21 June 2016 11:17 AM
To: s 22 .
Ce: Jadwat, Ridwaan; s 22 Moriarty, Greg; PMC
Media ’
Subject: Re: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thanks. $22  will do.

s 22
(Sent from iPhone)
s 22
Media Unit
The Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
P: s 22 M: s 22
s 22
On 21 Jun 2016, at 10:57 AM, wrote:

ForOfficial Use-On!
Great, thanks Ridwaan
s22 grateful if you could respond to the journo with the answers below.

s 22

From: Jadwat, Ridwaan
Sent; Tuesdav, 21 June 2016 10:56 AM
To: s 22 -

Subject: KE: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun [BEM=For-Official-dse-Onriyt

Fine thanks

From: S22
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 9:48 AM
To: Jadwat, Ridwaan; PMC Media; s22

cc: s 22 Goldsworthy, Sara; Moriarty, Greg; 222

Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun [DLM=For-Official-Use-Oniy]

C or-Gfficiatse-Cnl
Thanks S22

Is everyone ok with these answers?

s 22


pmc1711
Line

pmc1711
Line

pmc1711
Line

pmc1711
Line

pmc1711
Line


If there was a document prepared for adhering to and recognising the religious sensitivities
and protocols of Iftar and Ramadan for the Kirribilli dinner | would ask if 1 could be supplied
with that document. -

- Cultural and religious sensitivities were known and respected.

Was the marquee function held outside rather than inside Kirribilli for the above reason, to
adhere to religious sensitivities, or was it because of the size of the function and number of
guests? ' '

Due to the size and-facilities of Kirribilli House, the Iftar dinner was held in an outside
marguee on the lawn.

Was the Iftar meal served using cutlery, plates and glasses not from Kirribilli, but brought
in, to comply with religious sensitivities?

No - There was no issue with regards to religious sensitivities. The meal was prepared and served
using equipment, including crockery, supplied by both Kirribilli House and the contracted caterer.

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

Kafta ‘

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
Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun-{-SEG=PR9$EGFE-B}-

PROTECTHED

I have not heard of anyone in the Muslim community and that includes all the clerics present at the Iftar s 22
s 22 who follow any “protocols” about iftar meals
being served on plates and with cutlery and glassware that are not used by non-Muslims. It is not an issue.

From: PMC Media

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 11:31 AM
To: 522

Cc: Jadwat, Ridwaan; Moriarty, Greg; s22 PMC Media
Subject: FW: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCEASSIFED

Hil S 22 the journalist has come back to us with some clarifications (highlighted below) are you able to develop a

cleared response and we will respond to the journalist?

Many thanks

s 22
pl 822 m| s22

From: Dunn, Mark [mailto:mark.dunn@news.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 11:20 AM

To: PMC Media

Subject: Re: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun {SEE=UNCELASSHFIED}

That's terrific, thanks for the responses| 822 Can | get a clarification on some points:

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

Religious protocols set out in Islam do recommend that Iftar meals.are cooked in and served on plates and with
cutlery and glassware that are not used by non-Islamic people. (This type of preference for festivities/breaking fasts

is'not limited to Islam). The protocols do state that if only cookware, plates, cutlery and glasses used by non-Islamic
people is available, they can be used if washed properly.
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| note you state the food was prepared by a contracted Halal caterer and that caterer also provided some crockery
for serving. | take it the caterer used Kirribilli's kitchen to finalise some preparation.

Can you clarify if the guest plates, cutlery and glassware was provided by the caterer to comply with the religious
requirements of guests?

it is a matter for PMC, but if you can provide the name of the Halal caterer | am happy to speak with them for
clarification.

Apologies for what may appear to be a pedantic inquiry, but its important | understand the details as best | can so as
not to overstate, nor understate, the effort made to ensure religious requirements were met.

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

UNCEASSHHED

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
sensitivities? ’

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

p. 0262716039 | m. s 22 | e. media@pmc.gov.au

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

Subject: Re: Iftar dinner fSEE=UNEHASSHHEDT-

. 22 . .
Hil © any update on the status of my Iftar inquiry yesterday? regards Mark

On 20 June 2016 at 13:45, PMC Media <Media@pmc.gov.au> wrote:

UNCLASSHED

Thanks Mark, we are looking into your questions and will get back to you as soon as possible, noting your deadline.

Many thanks

s 22

PMC Media
Communications Branch

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p.02 62716039 | m. s 22 | e. media@pmc.gov.au

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
and protocols of Iftar and Ramadan for the Kirribilli dinner I would ask if T could be supplied with that
document. -

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

To: media@pmc.gov.au

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

Can you respond to the folldwing:




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

A
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HWT Tower 40 City Road Southbank VIC 3006
PO Box 14999, Melbourne MC, VIC, 8001

T+6139292 1128 1 +61 410 548 095
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
To: . PMC Media; $22
Cc: Moriarty, Greg; s 22 Jadwat, Ridwaan; s 22
Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun [SEC=PROTECTED]

RROTECTED
s 22

There's nothing more we can say on this. After speaking with Ridwaan we suggest you go back to Mark with the
following line: ' ' '

As stated, there were no issues with regards to religious sensitivities

Thanks,
s 22

From: Jadwat, Ridwaan

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 11:40 AM

To: PMC Media; s 22 :

Cc: Moriarty, Greg; s 22

Subject: RE; Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun fSEG=PROFECTERT

PROTEGHED
s 22

| have not heard of anyone in the Muslim community and that includes all the clerics present at the Iftar
s22 who foliow any “protocols” about iftar meals

being served on plates and with cutlery and glassware that are not used by non-Muslims. Itis not an issue.
N

From: PMC Media :

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 11:31 AM

To: s 22 '

Cc: Jadwat, Ridwaan; Moriarty, Greg; s 22 PMC Media
‘Subject: FW: Media enqguiry - PM's Iftar ainner - Heraid Sun | SEC=UNCLASSIFIED |

HUNGEASSHHED-

Hii S22 the journalist has come back to us with some clarifications {highlighted below}, are you able to develop a
cleared response and we will respond to the journalist?

Many thanks
s 22
pls22 | Im S22

From: Dunn, Mark [mailto:mark.dunn@news.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 11;20 AM

To: PMC Media

Subject: Re: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun {SEE=HNEASSHHPT



pmc1711
Line

pmc1711
Line

pmc1711
Line

pmc1711
Line

pmc1711
Line


That's terrific, thanks for the responses S Can | get a clorification on some points:

1. Was the iftar meal served using cutlery, plates and glasses not from Kirribiili, but brought in, to comply with
religious sensitivities?

No - There was no issue with regards to religious sensitivities. The meal was prepared and served using equipment,
including crockery, supplied by both Kirribilli House and the contracted caterer.

2. Was the food served prepared by an outside contracted Halal service, rather than prepared at Krmb;!h 's kitchen,
to comply with religious and Halal requirements?

The food was prepared by a contracted Halal caterer.
Cla riﬁcation's sought:
Religious protocols set out in Islam do. recommend that Iftar meals are cooked in and served on plates and with

cutiery and glassware that are not used. by non- Islamlc people (Thxs type of preference for fest:wt:es/breakmg fasts

is not limited to Islam) The protocols do state that if only cookware, plates, cutlery and glasses used by non- -Islamic
people is available, they can be used if washed properly

I'note you state the food was prepared by a contracted Halal caterer and that caterer also provided some crockery
for serving. | take it the caterer used Kirribilli's kitchen to finalise some preparation.

Can you clarify if the guest plates, cutlery and glassware was provided by the caterer to comply with the religious
requirements of guests?

It is a matter for PMC, but if you can provide the name of the Halal caterer | am happy to s‘peak with them for
clarification.

Apologies for what may appear to be a pedantic inquiry, but its important | understand the details as best | can so as
not to overstate, nor understate, the effort made to ensure religlous requirements were met.

Again, if a protocol document was established for catering the event and | can access it Im sure that woufd help me
with the information | seek.

And finally, while fuli costs have not been assessed can you provide the total cost known to date or the contract ;
catermg cost alone ~and the number of guests who attended

regards Mark.

On 21 June 2016 at 10:50, PMC Media <Mediaf@pmc.gov.au> Wtote:

UNGLASSIFIED-

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
Ramadan for the Kirribifli dinner | would ask if  could be supplied with that document.

2
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i

Cultural and religious sensitivities were known and respected.

f

Was the margquee function held outside rather than inside Kirribilli for the above reason, to adhere to religious
sensitivities, or was it because of the size of the function and number of guests?

" Due to the size and facilities of Kirribilli House, the Iftar dinner was held in an outside marquee on the lawn.

Was the Iftar meal served using cutlery, plates and glasses not from Kirribilli, but brought in, to comply with religious
sensitivities? '

No - There was no issue with regards to religious sensitivities. The meal was prepared and served using equspment
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

Leﬁti! soup
Faitoush salad
Tabbouleh salad
Lamb and rice
Chicken in saj bread
Kafta

Salmon

Beef mince pastry -



Baba ganoush and hummﬁs dip -
Lebanese bread

Fresh fruit

Lebanese pastries

Water, soft drink, fruit juice, tea, coffee

Many thanks
s 22

PMC Media
Communications Branch
Department of the Prime Minister and Cahinet

p. 02 62716039 | m. s 22 | e. media@pmc.gov.au

Follow @pmc_gov_au on twitter

Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this emoll is for background only and not for attribution.

From: Dunn, Mark [mailto:mark.dunn@news.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 9:20 AM

To: PMC Media : _ _
Subject: Re: Iftar dinner (SEC=UNCEASSIFEDT

s 22

Hi any update on the status of my Iftar inquiry yesterday? regards Mark

On 20 June 2016 at 13:45, PMC Media <Media@pme.gov.au> wrote:
PNCEASSIED-

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

p.0262716039 | m, S22 | e. media@pmc.gov.au

Follow @pmc_gov_au on twitter

Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this email is for background onfy and not for attribution.

From: Dunn, Mark [mailto:mark.dunn@news.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 1:40 PM

To: PMC Media

Subject: Fwd: Iftar dinner

Hi media unit ~ if there was a document prepared for adhering to and recognising the religious sensitivities
and protocols of Itar and Ramadan for the Kirribilli dinner I would ask if I could be supplied with that
document. | :

It would hélp me understand the protocols required for the event.

regards Mark

---------- Forwarded message ~---~w---~

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
held in the gardens of Kirribilli, rather than within the residence, for religious sensitivity reasons,

It is claimed that devout Muslims may resist or take offence at eating from plates and using cutlery and
glassware which are used by non-Muslims, particulatly on an important religious event such as Iftar.

Can you respond to the following:

Was the marquee function held outside rather than inside Kirribilli for the above reason, to adhere to
religious sensitivities, or was it because of the size of the function and number of guests? -

Was the Iftar meal served using cutlery, plates and glasses not from Kirribilli, but brought in, to comply
with religious sensitivities? :

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
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- s22
From: s22
Sent: Tuesdav. 21 June 2016 12:20 PM
To: s 22 PMC Media; s22
Cc: Moriarty, Greg; s 22 Jadwat, Ridwaan
Subject: RE: Media enguiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun [SEG=RROFECTED}

PROHEGTHD

Agree, part of halal food preparation is that it is prepared by equipment that is hygienic and clean and free from any
contaminants (like any catering)

h s 22

Happy wit suggested response below.

s 22

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p: s 22 | M: s 22

E: s 22

www.dpmc.gov.au
PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

From: s 22
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 12 03 PM

To: PMC Media; )
Cc: Moriarty, Greg; s 22 Jadwat, Ridwaan; 522

Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED
s 22

There’s nothing more we can say on this. After speaking with Ridwaan we suggest you go back to Mark with the
following line:

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
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PROFEGTED

. . ] , . : 2
| have not heard of anyone in the Muslim community and that includes all the clerics present at the Iftar s2

522 who follow any “protocols” about iftar meals
being served on plates and with cutlery and glassware that are not used by non-Muslims. It is not an issue.

* From: PMC Media

Sent: Tuesday. 21 June 2016 11:31 AM

To: s22 A

Cc: Jadwat, Ridwaan; Moriarty, Greg; 22z PMC Media
Subject: FW: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCEAGSHHER-

Hil 822 the journalist has come back to us with some clarifications (highlighted below), are you able to deveiop a
cleared response and we will respond to the journalist?

Many thanks 7
s22 g o
p. s 22 Jm. s 22

From: Dunn, Mark [mailto:mark.dunn@news.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 11:20 AM

To: PMC Media ,

Subject: Re: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun fSEC=UNGLASSIEIED}

That's terrific, thanks for the responses| S22 Can | get a clarification on some points:

1. Was the iftar meal served using cutlery, plates and glasses not from Kirribilli, but brought in, to comply with
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

- The food was prepared by a contracted Halal caterer,

Clarifications sought:

Rellglous protocols set out in Islam do recommend that Iftar meals are cooked in and served on plates and with
cutlery and glassware that are not used by rion- Isiamlc people. (ThIS type of preference for festwutles/breakmg fasts
is not limited to Islam). The protocols do state that if only cookware, plates cutlery and glasses used by non- -Islamic

people is available, they can be used if washed properly

| note you state the food was prepared bya contracted Halal caterer and that caterer aiso provided some crockery
for serving. | take it the caterer used Kil‘!‘lbl”i s kitchen to finalise some preparation.

Can you clarify if the guest plates, cutlery and glassware was provided by the caterer to comply with the religious
requirements of guests?
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It is a matter for PMC, but if you can previde the name of the Halal caterer | am happy to speak with them for
clarification. : )

Apologies for what | may appear to be a pedantlc inguiry; but its important understand the detaifs as best I can so as
not to overstate ‘nor understate the effort made to ensure. I‘E|IgiOUS requsrements were met

Again ifa protoco! document was established for catermg the event and | can access it Im sure that would help me
with the information | seek

And fmally, whlle full costs have not been assessed, can you provude the total cost known to date - or the contract
catering cost alone - and the number of guests who attended.

regards Mark.

On 21 June 2016 at 10:50, PMC Media <Media@pme.gov.aw> wrote:

—UNCGEASSHHED-

Hi Mark

Apologies for the delay in responding, please see responses to your questions below. Should you wish, this can be
attributed to a spokesperson from the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet.

If there was o document prepared for adhering to and recognising the religious sensitivities and protocols of Iftar and
Ramadan for the Kirribilli dinner | would ask if | could be supplied with that document.

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

Was the Iftar meal served using éutlery, plates and glasses not from Kirribilli, but brought in, to comply with religious
sensitivities? . ,

No - There was no issue with regards to religious sensitivities. The meal was prepared and served esing equipment,
including crockery, supplied by both Kirribilli House and the contracted caterer.

Was the food served prepared by an outside contracted Halal service, rather than prepared at Kfrrrbrlh 's kitchen, to
comply with religious and Halaf requirements?

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

p.0262716039 [m, S22 | media@pmepov.au

——



Follow @pmc_gov_au on twitter

Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this emall is for buckground only and not for attribution.

From: Dunn, Mark [mailto:mark.dunn@news.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 9:20 AM

To: PMC Media

Subject: Re: Iftar dinner [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED}

1| S22 any update on the status of my Iftar inquiry yesterday? regards Mark

On 20 June 2016 at 13:45, PMC Media <Media@pmc.gov.au> wrote:

UNGHEASSHHED-

Thanks Mark, we are looking into your questions and will get back to you as soon as possible, nofing your deadline.

Many thanks
s 22

PMC Media
Communications Branch

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

s 22

p. 02 62716032 | m. | e. media@pme.gov.au

Follow @pmc_gov_au on twitter’

Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this email Is for background only and not for attribution.

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

Tt would help me understand the protocols required for the event.

regards Mark

~~~~~~~~~~ Forwarded message ~---------

From: Dunn, Mark <mark. dunn@news.com.au>
Date: 20 June 2016.at 11:13

Subject: Iftar dinner

To: media@pme.gov.au

Hello media unit - can you respond to the followmg inquiry today regarding protocols for the PM's Iftar
dinner at Kirribilli last week. -

An academic has told me that the function to celebrate fast-breaking in the holy month of Ramadan was
held in the gardens of Kirribilli, rather than within the residence, for religious sensitivity reasons.

It is claimed that devout Muslims may resist or take offence at eating from plates and usiﬁg cutlery and
glassware which are used by non-Muslims, particularly on an important religious event such as Iftar,

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



Was the food served prepared by an outside contracted Halal service, rather than pr epared at Klrribﬂh S
kitchen, to comply with religious and Halal requirements?

Can you provide a cost for the function?
Can you provide a menu for the function?

Regards Mark Dunn. |

MARK DUNN

Journalist

el

HWT Tower 40 City Road Southbank VIC 3006

PO Box 14999, Melbourne MC, VIC, 8001

T+6139292 1128 M +61 410 548 095

E mark.dunn@neaws.com.au W www.heraldsun.com.au

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative,
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Fom:  [sz2pn
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 11:32 AM

To: W

Subject: _ : Media enguiry - s {itar dinner - Herald Sun [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCGEASSHHED

Will do — they are just discussing now

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

. PO Box 6500
Canberra ACT 2600

Phone

Emall

Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun fSEG=UNGCLASSIFIED}-

UNCLASSIFIED-

Thank-—-give me a call if either needs help with anything, -

From: S22

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 11:30 AM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun fSEG—HNGHrSSI-F}EB}

BUNGEASSIFED-

Thanks Greg and Ridwaan are looking at this now-

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
PO Box 6500
Canberra ACT 2600

Phone: 822 |
Mobile: | §22

Fax
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From: s 22

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 11:28 AM
To: s 22

Cc: s 22
-Subject: FW: Media enquiry - PM s Iftar.dinner - Herald Sun {SEC=UNCEASSIFIEDT

ONCEASSHHED-

Hi s 22

Grateful if you could flag this request with Greg. We'll work with PM&C Media, SPD and Ridwaan to develop a
response for Greg’s clearance this afternoon.

Regards
s 22

p. s 22 | m. s 22

From: PMC Media
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 11:24 AM .
To: s 22

Cc: PMC Media; S 22
Subject: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun $SEC=UNCEASSIFIERS

UNGEASSIFED-

As discussed, below is the media enquiry we have just recelved regarding the PM’s recent iftar dinner. Are you able
to help find the right person to develop a response to this? Noting his deadline is today. If you could provide a
cleared response back to us, we will then respond to the journalist.

Many thanks and let |f know if you need any further help.

s 22
pl 8§22 im, S22

From: Dunn, Mark [mailto:mark.dunn@news.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 11:14 AM

To: PMC Media

Subject: Iftar dinner

Hello media unit - can you respond to the following inguiry today regarding protocols for the PM's Iftar
dinner at Kirribilli last week.

An academic has told me that the function to celebrate fast-breaking in the holy month of Ramadan was
held in the gardens of Kirribilli, rather than within the residence, for religious sensitivity reasons.
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Ttis claimed that devout Muslims may resist or take offence at eating frem plates and using cutlery and
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
with religious sensitivities? _ :

Was the food served }.)repa,red by an outside contracted Halal service, rather than prepared at Kirribilli's
kitchen; to comply with religious and Halal requirements?

Can you provide a cost for the function?
Can you provide a menu for the function?

Regards Mark Dunn.

MARK DUNN
Journalist

e

HWT Tower 40 City Road Southbank VIC 3006

PO Box 14999, Melbourne MC, VIC, 8001

T+6139292 1128 M +61 410 548 095

E mark.dunn@news.com.au W www.heraldsun.com.ay

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initlative.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential inforraation. It is intended solely for the named
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
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 1:57 PM
To: Jadwat. Ridwaan; Moriarty, Greg
Cc: s 22 PMC Media
Subject: RE: Ittar dinner [DLM=For-Official-Use-COnly]

o Official Use.Onl

Thanlks Ridwaan — we’ll go back to Mark with this.

From: Jadwat, Ridwaan
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 1:50 PM

To: s22 Moriarty, Greg
Cc: s 22

Subject: RE: Iftar dinner{D!:M——-Fer—Qf-ﬁéaJ—Use-Gﬁiry}

There was no document prepared but experienced PM&C staff were aware of cultural and religious sensitivities

From: s22

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 1:47 PM
To: Jadwat, Ridwaan; Morlarty, Greg
Cc: s 22

Subject: FW: Iftar dinner [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Eor Official-Use-Ont
Greg, Ridwaan,
We have received a further request from Mark Dunn re Iftar. Forwarding in case you haven’t seen it.
- Let me know if there is anything we can do to help.

Thanks,
s 22

_From: PMC Media

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 1:44 PM

To: s 22 S

Cc: s 22

Subject: FW: Iftar dinner [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
ONEHASSHHED-

Hil s22

I understand this enquiry has now been passed onto you, the journalist has come back to us with a further request. -

Many thanks


pmc1711
Line

pmc1711
Line

pmc1711
Line

pmc1711
Line

pmc1711
Line

pmc1711
Line


s 22
p.  s§22 Im., S22

From: Dunn, Mark [mailto:mark.dunn@news.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 1:40 PM

- Tot PMC Media

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

—————————— Forwarded message =---------

From: Dunn, Mark <mark.dunnf@news.com.au>
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

An academic has told me that the function to celebrate fasi-breaking in the holy month of Ramadan was
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
with religious sensitivities? '

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
From: | : s22
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 2:28 PM
To: s 22
Subject: W ittar dinner |DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
For-OfficiaUse-On
s2 . . . . .
is putting together some lines in response to the qgueries below.
s 22

From: Jadwat, Ridwaan

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 1:50 PM
To: s 22 Moriarty, Greg
Cc s 22 ’

Subject: RE: Iftar dinner {PtM=For-Sfficial-bse-Only}

EorOfficial-Useonl

There was no document prepared but experienced PM&C staff were aware of cultural and religious sensitivities

From: s 22

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 1:47 PM
To: Jadwat, Ridwaan; Moriarty, Greg
Cc: 22

Subject: FW: Iftar dinner [B&M=Fo-Official-Use-Onhyd
For-Offieial Use-Onl

Greg, Ridwaan,

We have received a further request from Mark Dunn re Iftar. Forwarding in case you haven’t seen it.

3 :
Let me know if there is anything we can do to help.

Thanks,
s 22

From: PMC Media
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 1:44 PM

To: s22 '
Cc: s 22

Subject: FW: Iftar dinner [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hil s 22
| understand this enquiry has now been passed onto you, the journalist has come back to us with a further request.

Many thaiks
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s 22
p. s 22 . s 22

From: Dunn, Mark [mailto:mark.dunn@news.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 1:40 PM

To: PMC Media

Subject: Fwd; Iftar dinner

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

From: Dunn, Mark <mark.dunn{@news.com.au>
Date: 20 June 2016 at 11:13

Subject: Iftar dinner

To: media@pmce.gov.au

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

1t is claimed that devout Muslims may resist or take offence at eating from plates and using cutlery and |
- glassware which are used by non-Muslims, particularly on an important religious event such as Iftar.

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

Was the food served prepared by an outside contracted Ialal service, rather than prepared at Kirribilk's
kitchen, to comply with religious and Halal requirements? :

~ Can you provide a cost for the function?
Can you provide a menu for the function?

Regards Mark Dunn.
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s 22
From: s 22 .
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 3:.00 PM
To: s 22 ’
Cc:
Subject; RE: MISSED CALL - RIDWAAN - Please call - {SEG=HUNGEASSHHEB}
ENGEASSHFIED-
Thanks - | spoke tb him
From: s 22
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 2:44 PM
To: §22

Subject: MISSED CALL - RIDWAAN - Please call - {SEC=UNCHASSIFHED]

UNCEASSHHED-

Ridwaan asked if you were working on the respense to Journalist Mark Dunn?

s 22
Advisor
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
Phone s22 ,

www.dpmc.gov.au
PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
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s 22
From: Jadwat, Ridwaan
Sent: Tuesdav 21 June 2016 10:39 AM
To: s 22 PMC Media s 22
Cc: s 22 Goldsworthy, Sara; Moriarty, Greg;
Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun [BEM=For-Official-Use-Oniy}-
Eor Official Use.Onl
All good
From: s 22

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 9:33 AM

To: Jadwat, Ridwaan; PMC Media

Cc: s 22 Goldsworthy, Sara; Moriarty, Greg; s22

Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Eor Official Use Onl
Thanks Ridwaan

if you're comfortable with the reworded answer from| S22 then we’re all set.

s 22

From: Jadwat, Ridwaan

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 9:21 AM
To: PMC Media; $22

Cc: s 22 Goldsworthy, Sara; Moriarty, Greg; 22z

Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

ForOfficial-UseCnl

Hi- I would suggest a more definitive response on this question and add “No”

Was the Ifiar meal served using cutlery, plates and glasses not from Kirribilli, but brought in, to comply

with relzglous sensitivities?
No - - There was no issue with regards to rellglous senmtnv:tles Due to the size of the event, the meal was served

using cutlery, plates and glasses that were supplied by both Kirribilli and the contracted caterer,

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

Sent:! Tuesday, 21 June 2016 9:18 AM

To: s 22 PMC Media

Cc: s 22 Jadwat, Ridwaan; Goldsworthy, Sara; Moriarty, Greg; 22
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
PME&C staff.

Suggested response is:

if there was a document prepared for adhering to and recognising the religious sensitivities and protocols
of Iftar and Ramadan for the Kirribilli dinner | would ask if I could be supphed with that document.

ExperiencedPM&C staffwere-awareof Cultural and religious sensitivities were known and respected

Kind regards,

s 22

Media Unit | Communications Branch | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
P. s 22 | M. S22 |E. s 22 | @pmc_gov_au

Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this email is for backg}ound only and not for attribution.

From: s 22

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 6:10 PM

To: PMC Media .

Cc: s 22 Jadwat, Ridwaan; Goldsworthy, Sara; Moriarty, Greg; s 22

Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

ForOfficia-Use-On

Hi again — one small change to the answer below (highlighted)

From: 522

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

' 2
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

- Can you provide a ment for the function?

Dates

Lentil soup

Fattoush salfad

Tabbouleh salad

Lamb and rice

Chicken in saj bread

Kafta

Salmon

Beef mince pastry

Baba ganoush and hummus dip
Lebanese bread

Fresh fruit

Lebanese pastries _
Water, soft drink, fruit juice, tea, coffee

From: PMC Media
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 11:24 AM
To: s 22

Cc: PMC Media; s 22
Subject: Media enquiry - PM's Iftar dinner - Herald Sun fSEG=UNCLASSIFIEPRY}

HNGEASSHHED

Hi s 22

As discussed, below is the media enquiry we have just received regarding the PM’s recent Iftar dinner. Are you able
to help find the right person to develop a response to this? Noting his deadline is today. If you could provide a
cleared response back to us, we will then respond to the journalist. '

Many thanks and let if know if you need any further help.


pmc1711
Line

pmc1711
Line


s 22
p. s 22 [m. s 22

From: Dunn, Mark [mailto:mark.dunn@news.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 11:14 AM

To: PMC Media

Subject: Iftar dinner

‘Hello media unit - can you respond to the foilowmg inquiry today regarding protocols for the PM's Iftar
dinner at Kirribilli last week.

An academic has told me that the function to celebrate fast-breaking in the ho]y month of Ramadan was
held in the gardens of Kirribilli, rather than within the residence, for religious sensitivity reasons.

Tt is claimed that devout Muslims may resist or take offence at eating from piates and using cutlery and
glassware which are used by non-Muslims, particularly on an important religious event such as Iftar.

Can you respond to the fol'lowing:'

Was the marquee function held outside rather than inside Kirribilli for the above reason, fo adhere to
religious sensitivities, or was it because of the size of the function and number of guests?

Was the Iftar meal served using cutlery, plates and glasses tiot from Kirribilli, but br ought in, to comply
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

Indl

HWT Tower 40 City Road Southbank VIC 3006

PO Box 14599, Melbourne MC, VIC, 3001

T+61396292 1128 M +61 410 548 (95

E mark.dunn@news.com.au W www. heraldsun.com.au

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative,
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